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PARKS AND RECREATICN CdMMITTEE: (CONTINUED)

(5) REQUEST FOR PERMISSION TO HOLD THEIR ANNUAL BLOCK PARTY IN FRONT OF THE
GLENBROOK FIRE DEPARTMENT on August 27, 1983 (rain date 8/28/83) -
submitted by Brian Adams 325-4432, Glenbrook Fire Department.

APPROVED ON THE CONSENT AGENDA

MR. DeLUCA: WNow I move for acceptance of the Consent Agenda; items 2, 4, and
S

PRESIDENT SANTY: Is there a second to that? Seconded. No discussion. All
in favor of 2, 4, and 5 on Consent, please say aye. Opposed? PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

MS. SUMMERVILIE: Point of personal privilege.

PRESIDENT SENTY: Speak.

MS. SUMMERVILLE: I would like in using the same format that we use for everything
else, that the records show that item 4 was submitted by Rep. Summerville,.

It was left off the Agenda.

PRESIDENT SANTY: The record will so state. Thank you, Mr. DeLuca.

HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Co-Chairmen Paul Dziezyc and Michael Wiederlight

MR. DZIEZYC: Thank you, Madam President. The Health and Protection Committee met
on Thursday, July 7th with Co-Chairman Michael Wiederlight, Joseph Tarzia and
myself in attendance. The other Board members were Grace Guroian, Betty Conti,
and Dennis White.

(1) FOR PUBLICATION - NEW PROPOSED ORDINANCE REGARDING POSSIBLE HAZARDS IN
SATELLITE TRANSMISSION FACILITIES - submitted 4/19/82 by Reps. Guroian and
Betty Conti and Dennis White. Held in Committee from 5/3/82 through 2/9/83.
mpproved for publication 7/12/82. Held 2/22, 4/4, and 5/2/83. Returned to
Committee 6/6/83.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

MR. DZIEZYC: We're going to submit changes that were proposed by the Representatives
Guroian, Conti and White to the Corporation Counsel's office through you.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Item 1 is being held.

(2) REQUEST FOR DISCOURSE ON ORD. #206 REGARDING THE FIRE DEPARTMENTS - from
Communications Director Hawley Oefinger 4/25/83 - also Ord. 504.
Have turned into the General Fund substantial sums collected from delinquent
accounts.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

(3) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE (54) PAGES CONCERNING RETAIL MARKETS -
REGULATIONS, INSPECTIONS, ETC. - from Health Director R. M., Gofstein, rec'd.
4/25/83. Returned to Committee 6/6/83.

HELD IN COMMITTEE
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HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE: (CONTINUED)

PRESIDENT SANTY: All three items are being held.

MR. DZIEZYC: That's the end of my report. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Thank you,/'Mr. Dziezyc.

MS. SUMMERVILLE: Through you to Chairperson Dziezyc, were all of these items
discussed at Committee; the ones that are being held? We're they discussed at
Committee?

(No reply heard)

MS. SUMMERVILLE: Thank you.

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE - Co-Chairmen John Zelinski and Anthony Conti

MR. ZELINSKI: The Legislative and Rules Committee met on the evening of Tuesday,
July 5th in the Main meeting room here. Present were Co-Chairman Rep. Anthony
Conti, Co-Chairman Rep. Zelinski, Reps. Bonner, Maihock, Saxe, McInerney, Dudley,
and Donahue. Also present at that meeting were Corporation Counsel Benedict
Fraser, and several people attending a Public Hearing on item 1. We had the
Attorney Mr. Farina from the Community Development, Bob Johnson from Community
Development, Mrs. Delores Ali, the Director of the West Side Action Center,

and Mary Joyce, President of the West Side Action Center. We alsc had several
residents of the West Side.

(1) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPCSED ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL - GOVERNING THE
DEMOLITION OF HAZARDOUS BUILDINGS: CREATION OF DEMOLITICON BOARD AND
ESTABLISHMENT OF RELOCATION/DEMOLITION FUND - per Mayor Clapes' letter
4/12/83, or contact Robert Johnson, Asst. Community Development Director,
Held 5/2/83. 5/3/83 amendments by Rep. Gershman. Approved for publication
6/6/83.

MR. ZELINSKI: The Committee did vote on an amendment first, 8 in favor and none
against. The amendment is on page 1 of the ordinance, section 1, fourth sentence
which was amended to read, "The Demolition Board shall be composed of in addition
to the others, two property owners." Previously, it was one. I would so move.

PRESIDENT SANTY: I'm trying to follow you, Mr. Zelinski.
MR. ZELINSKI: Page 1, section 1, third sentence.
PRESIDENT SANTY: On a property owner, you want two property owners?

MR. ZELINSKI: Yes. The L&R Committee did approve an amendment which would read,
"and two property owners." And I so move.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Is there a second to that motion? Several seconds. Has every-
one got their ordinance in front of them? I guess you all do.

MR. ZELINSKI: I so move that amendment. Was that approved or we take a vote
on that? For the amendment first; then we'll vote for the final adoption.

PRESIDENT SANTY: No discussion. Please use your machine if you're in favor
of that amendment by just adding two property owners on page 1. Has everyone
voted? Instead of one property owner, we're adding two property owners.
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IEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE: (CONTINUED)

PRESIDENT SANTY: (continuing} The wording is two property owners. That's the
amendment.

MR. ZELINSKI: Correct.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Has everyone voted? The amendment PASSED 21 ves, 1 ne, and
9 not-voting. 1

MR. ZELINSKI: Yes, thank you. As I said earlier, there was a Public Hearing
attended by approximately 20 to 25 residents of the area most of whom were in
favor of this ordinance. Our Committee voted 8 in favor of final adoption and
I so move, Madam President.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Several éeconds. Any discussion?

MRS. CONTI: Yes, Madam President. I would like to know from the Committee
Chairmen, what is the cost of the implementation of this ordinance?

MR. ZELINSKI: There is a revolving fund which I believe would start out with
about $4,000.00, Rep. Conti.

MRS. CONTI: Revolving fund under where, Community Development or is the City
going to set-up this revolving fund or what?

MR. ZELINSKI: Yes, the City would set-up the fund but the funds would come from
the property owners whose buildings would be torn down. In other words, they
would be assessed for the demolition of the building and the relocation of any
tenants if there are any in the building at the time of the demolition of that
particular building, Rep. Conti.

MRS. CONTI: Thank you.
MRS, SAXE: Point of information, please.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Before we go any further, Mr., Deluca has left and Mr. Flounders
has left. We're down to 24 people. We need 21 for passage of any ordinance.

We're down to 24. Please stay with us. If we're geoing to go into long discussions,
I'm afraid we're going to lose people and we're going to lose some of these votes.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Mrs. Saxe,

MRS. SAXE: As a point of information, I know the time is late and so forth,
but in our budget this year, we approved a fund of $75,000.00 for this particular
ordinance. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Thank you, Mrs. Saxe.

MRS. GERSHMAN: Thank you. I still am not in favor of this ordinance because
I would like to see some component put in there to protect really, truly,
historic buildings in case there might be even one or two td be demolished.
However, I would alse like to pointwout that one of the people that attended
the hearing was Renee Kahn from the Historic Neighborhood Preservation, and
she with several other people spoke against it.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Thank you, Mrs. Gershman.
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LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE: (CONTINUED)

PRESIDENT SANTY: Thank you, Mrs. Gershman.

MR. WHITE: Thank you, Madam President. I've got to tell you my fellow
Representatives, that I am very, very, suspicious of ordinances like this

here in Stamford. Perhaps, I shouldn't be but it just seems to me the way
things seem to operate here in Stamford, with ordinances like this, they become
a tool for various speculators and developers and so on. I don't think that
we ought to adopt a piece of legislation like this until we straightened out
our zoning and our zoning apparatus here in Stamford. I said it before and
I'm going to keep on saying this, moreover Carthage should be destroyed.

The point is this. The town is zoned wretchedly. That's a fact. At least,

I think it's a fact anyhow. Our land-use apparatus cannot grab hold of the
zoning here in Stamford. It cannot even enforce its own regulations, and
until we straighten out our land-use apparatus, and until we rezone this town,
and I interpret that as up-zoning this town, I don't think we should be fooling
around with ordinance like this because I see a little scenario here of one
more tool for the developers and so on. They're buying up land that has housing
on it, but is zoned commercially and so on. Before you know it, the housing
whether it's historic housing or not such historic housing, before you know

it the stuff is torn down, the excuse will be made, "Oh, that's a dangerous
building. It's a hang-out for this, that, the other thing." Before you know
it, the housing is down, the foundations are filled in and that's one more
impetus in their favor to deal in their schemes of land speculation here in
Stamford. Perhaps, I'm paranoid on this. You are right that I'm paranoid on
the issue, but the fact of the matter is, I see this legislation here in
Stamford as very dangercus. It would probably be very good in New Canaan or
Darien, but here in Stamford until we straighten out our whole land-use
apparatus, our zoning, the whole philosophy by which we approach the use of

our land, I don't think we ought to be fooling around with legislation like
this. Thank you, Madam President.

MRS. McINERNEY: Thank you very much, Mr. White.

MR. WIDER: Thank you, Madam Chairman. The more I look at this, the more
guestions arise in my mind. Does this give the City or a developer the tools
to eliminate housing that people have intentions to renovate? Is there a time-
frame around? I'm posing the question, "Is there a time-frame around?"

MRS. McINERNEY: Mr, Zelinski, is there a time-frame around renovation for
developers and/or rehabilitation, please?

MR. ZELINSKI: Yes, I believe there is in the ordinance itself, but I want to
remind my colleagues on this.

MRS. McINERNEY: Mr. Zelinski, just answer the question for Mr. Wider, please.
You'll get your turn to speak again.

MR. ZELINSKI: Yes, there is on page 3 of the ordinance, section 5, "If the person
upon whom the order is served, refuses or fails to comply with said order, within
fifteen (15) days after same has been served upon him then the Board shall demolish
said building within sixty (60} days from the expiration of said fifteen (15)

day period, provided no appeal from the Board's order, to the property owner,

has been taken in accordance with the provisions of Sub-section 10 of this ordinance."

MRS, McINERNEY: Thank you very much, Mr. Zelinski.
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LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE: (CONTINUED)

MR. WIDER: This creates a concern. People have called me about this. The

fact is that 15 days, it takes some people longer than 15 days to put together
the money, and to get the mortgage through the banks to renovate these buildings.
As a matter of fact, some people take a year to get the money. I hope we don't
begin taking peoples' homes under the aspects of this ordinance. I'm not so

sure that we are ready to final adopt this ordinance yet.

MRS. McINERNEY: Thank you, Mr. Wider.
MR. ZELINSKI: I can answer that guestion for Mr. Wider.
MRS. McINERNEY: Do you want it clarify the 15 days, please, Mr. Zelinski?

MR. ZELINSKI: Yes. In section 6 of the ordinance, "The property owner may reguest
a hearing before said Board within ten (10) days from the service of the demclition
order seeking to cause revocation, suspension or modification of said order, which
hearing shall be held within thirty (30) days from the date of the request for
same." So there is a safety mechanism in there, Rep. Wider.

MRS. McINERNEY: Thank you very much, Mr. Zelinski. Are you satisfied, Mr. Wider?
No more question, Mr. Wider, right?

MR. WIDER: It's really narrowing down and putting the property owner who has
that house, it's putting him under the gun where he has to demand a hearing.
Somewhere along the line as Dennis said, we may be opening the door to some
pressure groups that can put people right out of the doors. I hope we don't
have that in the City of Stamford.

MRS. McINERNEY: Thank you, Mr. Wider.

MR. DUDLEY: Thank you. First of all, I'd like to make something clear here.
We're talking about buildings that are safety hazards. If the owners of these
buildings, and you take a ride through the West Side, the East Side and some-
other areas of town where buildings have been burned-out and gutted and are
ready to collapse, and as one woman stated at the Public Hearing, she is in
fear that these buildings are going to fall down on her children, you have

to loock at that side of it. There's a time allotment that is allowed. If

the work was going to be done, some of these buildings have been standing for
10 years. They've had 10 years to do something about it. If you are concerned
about the historic preservation, you can have your hearing. It is my understand-
ing that we should be concerned with the safety of our children and the safety
of the residents of this City. I think this is a good ordinance and I urge

its passage. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Thank you, Mr. Dudley.

MS. RINALDI: I would like to also speak in favor of this ordinance. I alseo
attended the Public Hearing and an awful lot of the people from the West Side
were there. They really turned out in abundance. We're not talking about
buildings that are slightly run-down. We're talking about a handful of buildings
that have been falling down for the past 10 and 15 years that really are creating
a health hazard and a safety hazard. I'd very much like to see this ordinance
passed tonight.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Thank you, Ms. Rinaldi.
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LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE: (CONTINUED)

MR. BONNER: Thank you, President. I just want to confirm what was previously
said that there were & number of people that turned out. I thought we had a
fairly good turn out. They spoke and the theme of most of them seemed to be
their concern with safety of old buildings and they were much in favor of this
ordinance. I came away with a feeling also that they knew what they were
talking about, and would like to confirm that this would be, I believe, a good
ordinance. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Thank you, Mr. Bonner.

MRS. MAIHOCK: In all due respect to you, Mr. White, some photographs were
circulated at the hearing, showing very dilapidated buildings which were
considered a hazard, and there were persons who testified at the Hearing

that these buildings in such hazardous condition, were nuisances attracting
undesirable persons and activities. It was pointed out that even beoarding-up
buildings such as these was no insurance to keep intruders out of these
unoccupied buildings. These people were also very interested in upgrading
their areas and they felt that the demolition of these undesirable, old,
dilapidated building would do much to effect that.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Thank you, Mrs. Maihock.
MR. D2IEZYC: Move the question.

PRESIDENT SANTY: A motion has been made and seconded to move the question.
All in favor of moving the gquestion, please say aye. Opposed? 1 no vote.
We're going to move the guestion. 1It's on the final adoption of the proposed
ordinance governing the demolition of hazardous buildings; creation of a
Demolition Board and establishment of releocation/demolition fund. 21 votes
are required. We have 24 members present. Please use your machine. Has
everyone voted? The motion LOST 18 affirmative, 6 negative, 1 abstentien

and 3 not-voting. This is what happens when we are down to 24 members;

vou need 21 votes for these ordinances.

MR. ZELINSKI: To move along, I would just like to apologize to Rep. Rinaldi.
I did inadvertently forget to mention that she was present along with Rep.
Jerry Livingston for item #1.

(2) FOR PUBLICATION -~ PROPOSED ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL - LETTER 4/7/83 from
Corporation Counsel concerning "Honor Boxes" being placed on public
streets and sidewalks by newspaper vendors and publishers. Held 5/2/83.
Letter 5/18/83 from Rep. John Zelinski requesting ordinance banning
or mandating permits. Held 6/6/83.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

MR. ZELINSKI: Item #2 is being held until the Corporation Counsel drafts
the ordinance.

{3) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE GRANTING STORM WATER DRAINAGE
PERPETUAL EASEMENT BY THE CITY TO PITNEY BOWES, INC. AND PITNEY BOWES
REAL ESTATE CORPORATION ON KOSCIUSKQ PARK FOR ONE DOLLAR ($1.00) AND
OTHER VALUE -~ Mayor's letter 5/19/83; also 4/8 and 5/3 letters from
Asst. Corp. Counsel John Smyth. Approved for publication 6/6/83.
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LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE: ( CONTINUED)

MR. ZELINSKI: Our Committee voted 7 in favor, none against and I so move.
Thank you. ;

PRESIDENT SANTY: A motion is made and seconded to adopt the proposed ordinance
item #3 under L&R. No discussion, we are going to move to a machine vote on the
final adoption of proposed ordinance granting storm water drainage perpetual
easement by the City to Pitney Bowes, Inc. and Pitney Bowes Real Estate Corp-
oration on Kosciusko Park for one dollar ($1.00) and other value. Please

use your machine. We have to have 21 votes. If they vote it down, it has

to be resubmitted. We have 24 members present. Has everycne voted?

Mr. Wider, is your light working now. You haven't said anything all evening;

I guess it is. You're in there? Good, hang in there. The motion PASSED

22 affirmative, 1 negative and 5 not-voting.

MRS. CONTI: Madam President, point of information; That vote, I didn't think
that there were that many people present. 22 and 5 not-voting, that's 27 people.

PRESIDENT SANTY: People that have not picked;up that are absent; have not
been picked-up as absent. They're not voting.

MRS. CONTI: Yes, but how can you announce a vote when there is only 24 people
here; that comes to more people than are here?

PRESIDENT SANTY: What is happening is they're non-voters, and Mrs. McEvoy

can not pick them up as fast as they are leaving. The vote was 22 affirmative,
1 negative and 5 not-voting. That's a correct count. She tries to take them
off the machine as soon as they leave; she just can't do it that fast. We're
losing them one after the other.

{4) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL CONCERNING TAX CREDIT
FOR REFUSE COLLECTICN FOR CONDOMINIUM OWNERS; AND RESOLUTION #1489.
Held since 9/9/82.
AND

FCR PUBLICATION ~ ORDINANCE
PROPOSED RESGLUTIEN MANDATING COMPLIANCE WITH RESOLUTION
#1489 BY AUGUST I, 1983 - submitted by Rep. Donald Donahue 6/27/83.

MR. ZELINSKI: Thank you, Madam President. Item #4 is a little confusing,
but it's actually the second part of that which reads proposed ordinance
mandating compliance with resolution 148% by August 1, 1983.

The Committee voted to waive publicaticn and vote for final adoption. The
vote being 5 in favor and 3 against and I so move, and I would like to speak
on that.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Is there a second to that? Seconded. Mr. Donahue is first,
but you can speak to your Committee report first.

MR. ZELINSKI: Yes, thank you. I was one of those who voted against this
proposed ordinance mandating compliance with 1489. To refresh my colleagues
memories, at our May meeting of this year, we did a Sense-of-the-Board Resolution
mandating certain requests to the Mayor asking for cost factors dealing with

the problem of the private refuse collection in condominiums. The report was to
be sent to us by July 1, 1983. At that time, I reluctantly voted in favor of it
even though I suspected that there would be no compliance with it, and I believe
the same is going to be true this particular proposed ordinance, which again
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LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE: (CONTINUED)

MR. ZELINSKI: (continuing) was recommended to vote for final adoption and
waive publication. It's just another month that we're stalling on this
particular item which is a serious item dealing with the garbage in the
condominium complexes which are supposedly to be picked-up by the City;
both by the Charter and our Code of Ordinances, and has not been done so.

I really think that this is not going to go anything except just stall the
issue for another month...

PRESIDENT SANTY: Is this the Committee report, Mr. Zelinski?

MR, ZELINSKI: Yes, I gave the report and I'm speaking on the item as an
individual representative.

PRESIDENT SANTY: No, Mr. Zelinski, no, because Mr. Donahue is next to speak.
After the Committee report, the first to speak then is Mr. Donahue. 1I'll
put you on the list. You can be after Mr. Donahue.

MR. ZELINSKI: O©0.K., it doesn't make any difference.
PRESIDENT SANTY: Thank you, Mr. Zelinski.

MR. DONAHUE: I'm going to try to make this very short. This issue has been
with us for quite some time. We all know the implications of it, and 32 of
us voted in favor of a resolution to ask the Mayor to provide information so
that we can move ahead with this. That was a good-faith request by this
Beoard and 32 members voted in favor of it.

The Mayor decided rather than begin to indicate what information we ask for
and give us some data so that we can make a good decision about this item,

to turn it back to us and to deny our request, really, and to make suggestions
about how we could proceed with the issue. I don't think that that was our
intention. I don't think that we have the staff to come up with the inform-
ation that we need to make this thing happen.

Now, it is not bad enough that the Mayor has turned his back to the Board of
Representatives, once again on this issue, but in fact, he has turned his back
on over 6,000 taxpayers who have been waiting for a resolution of this issue
for I would say, six to ten years. I would remind this Board that at one time,
the Mayor stated publicly that within 10 days he would have an answer for this
question. That was six years ago. As I have said, this is a good-faith effort
on the part of this Board to work in cooperation with the Administration to
finally bring this item to a close. We are asking to waive publication this
evening because of the time involved, and because the Mayor should have most
of this information if, in fact, when the original ordinance came down here for
a tax credit, all of this should have been studied before that suggestion was
made to this Board. So, I would ask the members of this Board this evening

to waive publication and send that message very clearly to the Mayor, that we
believe this is his responsibility and once we have this information, we
certainly will be willing to bring this to conclusion.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Thank you, Mr. Donahue. Mr. Zelinski, before you give your
report as a representative, would you repeat your motion on that?
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LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE: (CONTINUED)

MR. ZELINSKI: Yes. The Committee voted to waive publication and vote for
final adoption on this particular proposed ordinance, the vote being 5 in favor
and 3 against.

PRESIDENT SANTY: After we vote on the ordinance, are you going to move for
adoption of the proposed resolution presented by Mr. Donahue? After that.

MR. ZELINSKI: No, in othq;&érds it was a mistake in the way it was worded on
the Agenda. It's a proposed ordinance, not resolution. The resoluticn is
referred to in the ordinance which was passed at our May, 1983 meeting, Madam
President.

PRESIDENT SANTY: So what we received in the mail from Mr. Donahue dated 6/27,
is actually in essence, the final adoption of this. What you're moving now
is to waive publication.

MR, ZELINSKI: Yes.

PRESIDENT SANTY: The motion on the Floor is to waive publication of this
ordinance. That's the motion on the Floor. Please address that.

MR. ZELINSKI: Yes, thank you. As I started to say earlier and I won't repeat
my reasons. I just don't believe that this is going to get any action from the
Executive branch of the government, and as I said, I did vote reluctantly two
months ago in May, when this particular Sense-of-the-Board Resclution asking
the Mayor to give this Board certain information.

I'd like to point-out to my colleagues that if the Executive branch is not going
to do anything, and it doesn't seem like it is going to after two months, one
more month isn't going to make any difference. I think it is the responsibility
of the Legislative branch, that in this case, to get the necessary information;
all that is needed is to get information that the Condominium Association has
volunteered to gather for us, that is how many condominiums are involved, what
the cost is. Also, to have the purchasing agent of the City of Stamford send
out to bid on what the cost of two front-end loaders would be; this being the
necessary equipment to have the garbage collected from these dumpsters that

some of the condominiums are using, and also to have the purchasing department
sent out a bid from the private collectors to see how much it would cost to

have the privates collect.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Mr. Zelinski, the motion on the Floor is to waive publication.
That's what the motion is.

MR. ZELINSKI: I know it, and I'm recommending to vote against it. I'm giving
you my reasons for it.

PRESIDENT SANTY: You want it published?

MR. ZELINSKI: No, I don't. No, I don't think we should do anything with it.
I think we should defeat it. I'm against it.

PRESIDENT SANTY: So, you are speaking against publication?

MR. ZELINSKI: Exactly, yes, right. That's it. Why belabor it?
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LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE: (CONTINUED)

MR. FLOUNDERS: Move the gquestion.

PRESIDENT SANTY: A motion has been made and seconded to move the question.
All in favor of moving the gquestion, please say aye. Opposed? One no vote.
We're going to move the guestion.

AR

We are voting on Waiving Publication. Two-thirds is required. Motion DEFEATED:
15 Affirmative, 7 Negative, 1 Abstention, and 3 Non-Voting. Publication is not
waived, so you are going to have to publish it, Mr. Zelinski. 25 members present.

MR. ZELINSKI: Then I now Move for Publication. Seconded.
PRESIDENT SANTY: Mr. Dziezyc has left. Now, we have 24 present.

MR. DONAHUE: 1In order. to publish this, we will have to amend the cut-off date
to Sept. 15th rather than August lst to give the Mayor time to comply, and I so
Move. Seconded.

PRESIDENT SANTY: We will take a vote on the amendment of the date to Sept. 15, 1983.
Those in favor, please say Aye. Opposed? CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

We will vote on publication. The machine is cleared.

MRS. McINERNEY: On publishing this ordinance, I think that many of us think
that perhaps this is unnecessary to direct the Executive Branch to communicate
with the Legislative Branch on an issue that is very important to many people
living in the community. It has almost come to a point where we have to do that.
We've asked and asked and asked. The item has been sitting around since 1981,
and I think that there is an obligation on the part of the administration to
address the issue of garbage and garbage collection for condominiums.

MRS. GERSHMAN: I have a Point of Information. Is it legal to have am ordinance
which forces a resolution to be adhered to, thereby making the resoclution an
ordinance?

PRESIDENT SANTY: Mr. Donahue, do you want to speak to that?

MR. DONAHUE: It is an ordinance forcing compliance with a resolution and there

is nothing inconsistent with that. Many of our ordinances require certain officers
of the City of Stamford to do certain tasks. The tasks are outlined by resolution;
however, the ordinance clearly incorporates that resolution as part of its make-up.

PRESIDENT SANTY: It is properly on the floor. What we are speaking to now is
publication only of this ordinance.

MRS. SAXE: I have a letter which I think others have also, dated June 3, 1983

in reference to the Resolution 1489 which is what Mr. Donahue is usurping into

an ordinance. I cannot be upset with the Executive Branch. He has given us
procedureal suggestions at which we are not even looking. I think it would be
advantageous for us to look at this and possibly follow the procedures which he
has suggested, and I don't see any need for an ordinance or publication or anything
else. I just see the need to sit down and do a job.

M
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LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (continued)

MR. BLUM: This ordinance has been before two Boards, the 16th and the 17th.
Now this ordinance came to us from the Executive Branch. It did not come from
any person who is a member of this Legislative Body. It came from, I believe,
either the Corporation E€ounsel, or Mr. Spaulding. I think it is time that we
do something about this ordinance. We should put it out to publication, have a
public hearing, and once and for all, resolve it; either bring it up, or take
it down.

PRESIDENT SANTY: So you are speaking in favor of publication.
MR. BLUM: I am speaking in favor of publication.

MR. ZELINSKI: Yes, I think we are beating a dead horse here. First of all,

as Mr. Blum referred to, in April, 1981, that Board did then vote down a proposed
ordinance providing a tax credit for condominium owners in lieu of garbage collec-
tion which they were not receiving by the City. That was proposed by Public Works
Commissioner Bruce Spaulding. The ordinance was drafted by the Corporation
Counsel’s Office. What we have before us tonight is nothing more than an ordinance
which I think Rep. Gershman did allude to as mandating enforcement of a resolution
that we passed two months ago. Personally, I have a problem with that legally
also; I don't think we have ever done anything like that. We passed several
Sengse-of-the-Board Resolutions and some of them, as®Some of my colleagues have
said, doesn't mean a darned thing. So how we now propose an ordinance mandating
that the Executive Branch comply with a Sense of our Board Resolution. It is
almost ridiculous, when you think about it; so I think Rep. Gershman brought up

a very good point; again, may I remind my colleagues that we waited two months,
Nothing has been done. If you want to go through the motions again for some
ulterior motive, or reason, I don't know what, again it is going to come back on
Sept. l4th, nothing is going to be done, and we are either going to do it, or we
are not going to do it; and we are the Legislative Bramch, and we have a responsi-
bility to our constituents I have owners of condominiums in my particular district.
They want something done. I%he.Executive Branch isn't going to do it, let us do it
and let's get it dome.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Are you speaking for or against it?
MR. ZELINSKI: Against it; against publication.
MS. RINALDI: I Move the Question. Seconded by several.

PRESIDENT SANTY: All in favor of Moving the Question, please say AYE. Opposed?
CARRIED.

We will now vote on publication, which just needs a majority. Use the machine.
Has everyone voted? APPROVED for Publication: 17 Yes, 5 Ng¢, 1 Abstention, and
2 Non-Voting.

MR. STORK: I would just the record to note that I appeared before L&R on Item #4.
I just want the Minutes teo show that.

MR. ZELINSKI: I apologize to Mr. Stork. I was not prepared to give the report
tonight. Rep. Conti was, so I apologize. Mr. Stork was there.
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LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (continued)

(5) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL AMENDING CHAPTER 10,
SECTION 13 of the Code of Ordinances, and Ord. #246 concerning setting a
maximum fine for persons who violate the provisions of Chapter 10. Text
to be furnished by the Health Dept. Submitted by Rep. Zelinski 2/22/83.
Held in Committee 3/21, 5/2 and 6/6/83.

MR. ZELINSKI: This item #5 is being HELD IN COMMITTEE.

(6) REQUEST FROM REP. ZELINSKI 3/24/83 "THE CODIFICATION OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF STAMFORD." Held in Committee 5/2 and 6/6/83.

MR, ZELINSKI: Item #6 is also being HELD IN COMMITTEE.

(7) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTAL - Request 1/6/83 from
Rep. McInerney that "All industries and businesses located within the
City of Stamford be required to file a list of hazardous materials and
substances used within their operations on a daily basis, or stored
within their premises with the local Fire Department. Also submitted by
Rep. Audrey Maihock. Held 1/24, 2/22, 4/4, 4/18, and 5/23/83.

MR. ZELINSKI: 1Item #7 is also being HELD IN COMMITTEE. That concludes my report.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Ms. Rinaldi has also left. We are down to 23.

MRS. GUROIAN: On Item #6, how far is the Committee on the codification, Mr.
Zelinski?

MR. ZELINSKI: There has been a sub-committee formed, comprised of myself and
Rep. Maihock, and hopefully we will be meeting tomorrow on this.

PRESIDENT SANTY: I hope you will be able to come up with some kind of a report

at the next meeting. Thank you, Mr. Zelinski, for someone who took over when it
was unexpected at the last minute.

MR. BLUM is leaving. We are down to 22 people present. We had better proceed.
MOTION TO ADJOURN:

MR. STORK: I'd like to make a Motion to Adjourn until the completion of our
Charter Revision Meeting Wednesday night. Seconded by several.

PRESIDENT SANTY: A Motion has been made and Seconded to complete the rest of

the Agenda, starting with Planning and Zoning, at the completion of our Charter
Revision Special Meeting. Not debatable.

MRS. McINERNEY: Point of clarification. 1Is that a Motion to Recess until after

the Charter Revision Special Meeting, or is it a Motion to Adjourn until after
Charter Revision?
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ADJOURNMENT (continued)

PRESIDENT SANTY: We can adjourn until that point in time. Mr. Stork has made
a Motion to adjourn until Wednesday night, and complete our agenda at the

end of the Charter Revision Special Meeting. That is the Motion which has
been made and Seconded.

MRS. GUROIAN: Madam Chairman, I think you ought to leave the words "Wednesday
night” out, in case Charter Revision goes on to Thursday morning.

PRESIDENT SANTY: All right. We'll make it"at the completion of the Charter
Revision Special Meeting scheduled, we will complete our agenda beginning
with Planning and Zoning." The Motion has been made and Seconded. We are
going to use the machine. If you are in favor of adjourning at the completion
of the Charter Revision Special Meeting. Has everyone voted?

We have to remember before we go any further, that we have to change the
August meeting, so we are going to have to bring that up.

The Motion to Adjourn until after Charter Revision Special Meeting has been
APPROVED: 19 affirmative, 2 negative, and 4 not voting.

Mr. Donahue, we have Planning and Zoning to complete, Transportation, House,
Coliseum, and that's about it. Labor Contract, too. There is not too much
left on the Agenda.

Those who are left, please help us clean up. We have no cleaning service in
the morning.

There being no further business to be taken ﬁﬁefhﬁg &é@%ing ADJOURNED at 2:00 A.M,
to be continued after the SPECIAL BOARD MEETING FOR CHARTER REVISION CALLED for
7:00 P.M., Wednesday, July 13, 1983.

S T

Encs. - Helen M. McEvoy, Administrative ASsjdtant
(and Recording Secretary)
APPROVED : Board of Representatives
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